

Kappa Kappa Psi Southwest District Council

Meeting Minutes

March 5, 2017

Opening:

The regular meeting of the Kappa Kappa Psi Southwest District Council was called to order at 3:36 P.M. on March 5, 2017 via Google Hangout by George Ishii.

Present:

- George Ishii
- Arjun Jeetan
- Rob Morris
- Jayden Evans
- David Cox
- Toni Castle
- Clinton Wieden

A. Approval of Agenda

The agenda was unanimously approved as distributed.

B. Approval of Minutes

The minutes were approved as read.

C. Open Issues

Rob: Workshops are going okay. Attendance hasn't been stellar the past two weeks, but hopefully the last two will be better. Be looking for contact from me to setup the schedule.

Jayden: New ALTO is coming along pretty well. It's up to the design part.

David: No significant updates. T-shirts have been selling decently well at workshops, and the application process for the national delegate assistance program will need to be created for the

next sectreas to use, or left all to him/her. Will check with Natalia on submissions to the district catalog.

Arjun: Scrapbook submissions are coming in well. Chapters are taking more initiative due to their submissions for the badges of brotherhood.

George: Badges of Brotherhood has been extended one week to allow for more submissions.

Governors: There have been four applicants for the outstanding service to music education award. Will need to overlook packets and decide on one to make a plaque for them.

D. New Business

E. Agenda for Next Meeting

No agenda was formed for next meeting. An agenda will be created at a time closer to the next scheduled meeting.

Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at 5:10 P.M. by George Ishii. The next general meeting will be at 7:30 P.M. on March 5, via Google Hangout.

Minutes submitted by: David Cox